

Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

May 2019 CWLSFA Monthly Meeting

Location: Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville

I. Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Jim Krick at 7:03 pm

II. Attendees: Jim Krick, Lizzie Merin, Tom Troup, Bill Sellars, Ed Yudiski, Paul Hopple, Ryan Hopple, Eugene Booth II, Barry Gernert, Tom Hackman, Amber Kupper

III. Motion to Approve February Minutes:

1st: Barry Gernert 2nd: Tom Troup

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. **Equipment:** Bill Sellars reporting. He has the key and the equipment looks in good order. Jim has been in contact with Dick's Sporting Goods about sponsorship. Filled out a request online and are requesting sponsorship for footballs, water bottle racks, first aid kits. There will be a weekend in July where you can go to Dicks and purchase items at a discounted rate. Jim will send out an email with the information when he gets it.
- 2. **Coaches Committee:** Tom Hackman reporting. There were 13 coaches at the coaches meeting. Went over formations, defense, special teams. Would like to start a Sunday evening volunteer workout, the location is still being looked into. Looking to start on May 19th from 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm. Next coaches meeting will also be May 19th.
- 3. **Fundraising:** Jim Krick reporting. The lottery calendar tickets should be ready this week.
- 4. **Grounds/Maintenance:** Jim Krick reporting. We were offered a zero turn radius lawn mower, for free, that could be kept at the equipment shed.
- 5. **Clothing**: Jim Krick reporting. Nothing to report.
- 6. **Concession:** Jim Krick reporting. Donation letters were sent out and a few businesses have responded. Will start coordinating the pickup of items in the next few weeks.

V. BAYFL: Tom Troup reporting.

- Tom recapped that BAYFL has voted and they are going back to age based levels as
 described in last month's minutes. If parents want to have their children play up to the
 next level due to the change in these rules, they will need to email their request to Jim
 Krick. He will then talk with their coach to see if they are in agreement and our board
 will vote.
- 2. Motion was made for Mites to use TDJ footballs and Midgets to use TDY footballs, both could either be composite or leather.
- 3. Myerstown was voted into the league.
- 4. Kutztown wants to come back into BAFYL and they are looking to merge with Brandywine to ensure that they will have a team at each level.
- 5. Wants to stay with USA Football for Heads up Tackling and Concussion training.



Conrad Weiser Little Scouts **Football Association**

- 6. Looking to break league into two divisions which would either be north and south or east and west.
 - North would be: Blue Mountain, Hamburg, Kutztown, Schuylkill Valley, Fleetwood and Upper Perkiomen.
 - South would be: Twin Valley, The Outsiders, Oley Valley, Conrad Weiser and Mverstown.
 - East would be: Upper Perkiomen, Kutztown, Oley Valley, Fleetwood, Tri Valley and The Outsiders.
 - West would be: Myerstown, Conrad Weiser, Blue Mountain, Hamburg and Schuvlkill Valley.

Non division games will not count towards the playoffs, but division games would.

- CWCA: Jim Krick reporting. Beginning May 1st Jim Krick is now the President of CWCA. Jeff VI. Werner of Soccer is now the Vice President.
- VII. **Treasurer's Report:** Jim Krick reporting:

April's income: Income: \$7,705.86 Expenses: (\$4,430.61) Net income: \$3,275.25

Account balances as of 4/30/19 at Fulton Checking: \$34,912.69

Motion to Approve Financial Report: 1st: Ryan Hopple

2nd: Bill Sellars

VIII **Unfinished Business:**

- 1. Registration update: 27 have already registered. Early registration period on May 31st. Price increases June 1st. Final in-person registration is May 16th from 6:00 to 8:00pm @ the Middle School LGI.
- 2. Coaches registration head coaching is closed, but assistant coaching is still open.

VIIII New Business:

- 1. Head coaches are: Midgets: Tom Hackman, Mites: Bill Sellars, Mighty Mites: Matt
- 2. Ed Yudiski inquired about the HS camp and the number of kids that signed up. Also suggested offering some type of sponsorship for kids to attend.

**Next meeting: Monday June 3, 2019 @ 7pm @ Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville

Motion to Adjourn at 7:42pm

1st: Tom Hackman 2nd: Eugene Booth II